Oscar Dey Williams

August 13, 2025

Attomey General Pam Bondi
Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Maureen Riordan, Acting Chief

Department of Justice Civil Rights Division Voting Section
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW-4CON

Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dep. Asst. Attorney General Michael E. Graves
Civil Rights Division Voting Section

Re: EO 14248 and the DOJ Voting Section letter of 6/25/25 to the Nevada Secretary of State

Dear Ms. Bondi, Ms. Riotrdan, and Mr. Graves,

I wtite today on behalf of the grassroots Washoe Election Integrity Team and myself, a
longtime resident of Reno, Nevada, in support of you in your investigations to bring transparency to
elections and to hold our Secretaty of State accountable. We need your inspection and welcome it
for the issues in Nevada are complex and myriad and far beyond the means of citizens such as us to
expose and obtain meaningful change.

As such, we respectfully request a formal federal investigation of Nevada’s and Washoe
County’s election systems and practices undet the authority of Executive Order 14248: Preserving
and Protecting the Integrity of American Elections, issued on March 25, 2025,

Based on our findings, the evidence that implicates election systems and officials in Nevada
and Washoe County is substantive in volume and in veracity. Nevada laws and practices do not
comply with EO 14248, numerous federal laws, and even Nevada’s own Voters Bill of Rights. T will
spate you the details, knowing there’re details behind each and every point I make below:

¢ Encoded vote tabulation, QR and bar codes, not human auditable.
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Ballots accepted and counted or cured after election day in contradiction to 2 USC §
7and 3 USC § 1.

Automated signature verification, Runbeck (Clatk County), Blue Crest (Washoe
County), unregulated.

Forteign-telated systems/components: Konnech (Poll Books), Bpro-Knowink, Scytl,

hardware.

Unclean voter rolls, manipulation during elections, ERIC and VREMS data sharing

without the votet’s consent, stale data, old data.

Self-affirmation of citizenship.

Multiple voter ID numbers.

Voter registrations and/or signatures canceled or altered without knowledge ot
consent, caused by automatic voter registration, and migration to the new Votet
Registration and Election Management Solution (VREMS) in violation of 52 USC §
20507.

Records and reporting violation caused by cast vote records not matching the

Election Administration Valuation Sutvey v.1 for the 2024 general election.

Deptivation of a votet’s tight to a paper ballot at the polls pursuant to Nevada
Constitution art. 2 § 1A (10) and Nevada Revised Statute 293.2546 (10)—Voters Bill
of Rights.

Presumption of guilt if 2 mail ballot recipient goes to the polls to vote and does not
relinquish theit mail ballot. The presumption of guilt is rooted in law that requires

the mail ballot voter to give an attestation of their innocence that they did not cast
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their mail ballot before voting in-person, upon penalty of petjury. The affirmation
itself is a form of literacy test, prohibited by the Civil Rights Act and Voting Rights
Act, as is also a presumption of guilt. See also Nevada Constitution art 2 § 4,
“During the day on which any General Election shall be held in this State no

qualified elector shall be arrested by virtue of any civil process.”

¢ Vote centers are less secure than precinct voting for Continuity of Operations Plans
and they obfuscate results by precinct, causing extra time and expense to resott all

ballots by precinct compared to simply voting in one’s own precinct.

¢ Vote centets ate disctiminatory to the poor, sick, and elderly who have to travel
farther than needed compared to precinct voting, Fewer numbers of voting locations

create less access and less human assistance as required by ADA and VAEHA.

¢ Dilution of the integrity and secutity of the EASE federal Internet voter registration
and voting portal by a) giving native American Indians full access, and b) allowing
anyone to self-affirm a disability to use the system without any oversight of eligibility
to claim disability. A headache is all that’s needed, if that.

¢ Threats and intimidation/extortion of the republican Washoe County commissioners
by the Secretaty of State, in collusion with former Washoe County CDDA Ms.
Kandaras (counsel to the Board of Commissioners), to influence theit vote to
immediately certify a recount of a local election in the 2024 primary in Washoe
County. See Aguilar v. Commissioners Andriola, Clark, and Herman, Nevada Supreme
Coutt, Case No. 88965.

® The Secretary of State then embedded his people into Washoe County in the 2024

general election in violation of 18 USC 595.

1 Aguilar v. Commissioners Andriola, Clark, and Herman, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No. 88965:
https:/ / caseinfo.nvsupremecourt.us/public/caseView.do?csIID=69724
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® Deprivation of County’s enumerated right to regulate and conduct local elections,

and designate the places of elections, pursuant to Nevada Constitution art. 4 § 20.

Based on these concerns, I respectfully request that you and your office initiate an
investigation into Washoe County’s Office of Registrar of Voters and the Nevada Secretary of State,

with attention given to:
1. Whether all voting, processing, tabulating, reporting equipment, and data storage and
retrieval systems in Nevada comply with the standards in EO 14248, including the

ban on encoding vote counting and cybersecurity.

2. Whether voter verification systems and procedures comply with the standards in EO

14248, including automated signature verification and cybersecurity.

3. Whether proof-of-citizenship requirements are being enforced during registration

and maintained through proper list oversight.

4. Whether foreign components or software are embedded in the systems used for

voter registration, voter check-in, vote casting, vote tabulation, or reporting.

5. Whether Nevada’s election mail materials expose a voter’s signature in violation of
the federal Identity Theft and Assumption Deterrence Act.

6. Whether cast vote records and voter roll data is altered post-election and reported as

accurate and true.

7. Whether the Secretary of State threatened and intimidated Washoe commissioners in

and/or interfered in elections in Washoe in 2024, abusing his authority.

8. Whether Washoe County or Nevada has disctiminated against any votet.
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9. Whether Washoe County or Nevada has violated voter’s rights per the U.S. and

Nevada Constitutions.

10. Whether Nevada’s statewide election practices meet the funding eligibility standards
established by the Election Assistance Commission in accordance with EO 14248,
the Help America Vote Act, Identity Theft and Assumption Detetrence Act, Civil
Rights Act, and the Voting Rights Act.

Nevada ranks lowest of the low in election integrity, to which Washoe County may be the
wortst. The president’s executive order rightly declares that “elections must be honest and worthy of
the public trust.” My team and I fully support this directive and believe that states like Nevada and
counties such as Washoe must be held accountable to it.

Please, consider this letter a formal request for a federal investigation of Washoe County’s
and Nevada’s election systems and procedures. My team and I am prepared to provide you with
evidence to support the above issues if requested. Attached is a citizens’ complaint filed with
Washoe County eatlier this year. It may be helpful in your Nevada investigations because it gives
context to what’s happening in the back rooms of elections in Nevada, under the ovetsight of the
Secretary of State. I hope this information is of interest.

Thank you to the Department of Justice and President Trump for giving Nevada’s elections
the attention it needs and to sttive to make them fair, honest, transparent, and trustworthy. If there’s

anything I or my associates can do to help, please don’t hesitate to ask.
Sin

Oscar D. Williams
Washoe Election Integrity Team
NevadaVotersAlliance.com

Cc: Sigal Chattah, U.S. Attorney-Nevada, Rep. CD4 Matk Amodei (Reno), Gov. Joe Lombardo

Enclosure: Complaint Against Washoe Registrar of Voters of Jan. 24, 2025




